

Draft Minutes  
Automation/Drive Interface (ADI) Working Group  
Ad Hoc Teleconference  
T10/07-065r0  
28 February 2007  
8:00 AM – 10:00 AM PST

**1 Introductions:**

Paul Suhler called the teleconference to order at 8:05 AM PST. He thanked HP for hosting the teleconference. A table of the attendees appears at the end of these minutes.

**2 Approval of the agenda:**

Paul Suhler reviewed the order of the discussion items. No one requested a change.

Michael Banther made a motion for acceptance of the agenda as written. Rod Wideman seconded the motion. In the absence of objections or abstentions, the group approved the agenda unanimously.

**3 Comments on previous meeting minutes:**

15 January 2007 meeting [07-021r0](#)

31 January 2007 teleconference [07-050r0](#)

Paul Suhler requested corrections for the minutes of the 15 January 2007 meeting and the 31 January teleconference, [07-021r0](#) and [07-050r0](#) respectively. No one provided comments.

**4 Review of action items:**

- 06-001 Michael Banther will write a proposal to place all of the IU statements associated with entry into a state in the state description sub-clause and to remove such statements from the transition sub-clauses (remembering to rationalize incomplete statements). This proposal will also change the description of each state machine to clearly indicate what state it is in upon activation. He will produce this proposal for the September or November 2004 meeting. *Carryover.*
- 07-003 Kevin Butt will revise [06-468r1](#) per discussion item 5.3 of [07-021r0](#). *Carryover.*
- 07-005 Michael Banther will prepare a proposal to resolve ADC-2 letter ballot comment HPQ-84. *Carryover.*
- 07-006 Michael Banther will organize the teleconferences on 31 January and 28 February and will post a notice for each on the T10 reflector. *Closed.*
- 07-007 Paul Suhler will revise [06-425r1](#) per discussion item 5.1 of [07-050r0](#). *Carryover.*
- 07-008 Michael Banther will investigate Paul Entzel's proposed solution to HPQ-219. *Closed*, leave hashed SAS address field and add a full SAS address field.
- 07-009 Kevin Butt will investigate Paul Entzel's proposed solution to HPQ-219. *Closed*, leave hashed SAS address field and add a full SAS address field.

- 07-010 Paul Suhler will investigate Paul Entzel's proposed solution to HPQ-219. *Closed*, leave hashed SAS address field and add a full SAS address field.

## 5 Old business:

### 5.1 **ADC-2 Letter Ballot Comment Resolution ([06-475r1](#)) [Entzel]**

Paul Entzel led the group through ADC-2 letter ballot comment resolution.

### 5.2 **ADI: Features for ADC-2 and ADT-2 ([06-060r5](#)) [Suhler]**

Paul Suhler reviewed the list of work items for ADT-2.

## 6 New business:

No one brought new business to the meeting.

## 7 Next meeting requirements:

The group will hold a meeting 12 March 2007 during T10 plenary week in Memphis, Tennessee beginning at 9:00 AM CST and concluding at 1:00 PM CST.

## 8 Review new action items:

- 07-011 Rod Wideman will bring in a proposal to resolve ADC-2 letter ballot comment QTM-157.
- 07-012 Rod Wideman will bring in a proposal to resolve ADC-2 letter ballot comment QTM-159.
- 07-013 Rod Wideman will bring in a proposal to resolve ADC-2 letter ballot comment QTM-183.
- 07-014 Michael Banther will bring in a proposal to resolve ADC-2 letter ballot comment HPQ-269.

## 9 Adjournment:

Rod Wideman made a motion for adjournment. Paul Entzel seconded the motion. The group passed the motion unanimously. Paul Suhler adjourned the group at 10:00 AM PST.

## Attendees:

Name	Status	Organization
Mr. Michael Banther	A	Hewlett Packard Co.
Mr. Curtis Ballard	V	Hewlett Packard Co.
Mr. Kevin Butt	A	IBM Corp.
Mr. Geoffrey Barton	V	Overland Storage
Mr. Paul Entzel	P	Quantum Corp.
Dr. Paul Suhler	A	Quantum Corp.
Mr. Rod Wideman	V	Quantum Corp.

Status Key: P - Principal  
A,A# - Alternate  
AV - Advisory Member  
L - Liaison  
V - Visitor